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 Question Answer 

1. Why does this RFP have a 0% LDBE requirement? Previous 
RFPs were small business set asides. Shouldn't there be a 
voluntary amount of MBE/WBE for this RFP? 

The LDBE requirement is based on the scope of work and the 
number of available firms that are certified to perform that work.  
After our review of the requirements for this procurement the Equal 
Opportunity Programs Department determined that 0% 
requirement is the appropriate action for the LDBE participation.  
The Airports Authority does not have an MBE or WBE set aside 
program, therefore there is no reason to add a voluntary amount to 
this solicitation.  Any voluntary efforts would be up to the prime 
contractor to achieve as is always the case.   

2. Why is there no pre-proposal meeting?  The Airports Authority has determined that a preproposal 
conference is not necessary due in part to the technical detail and 
water compositions provided in the Statement of Work. 

3. Why does the Contractor have to own and operate laboratory 
with a PhD level laboratory person on staff? There are 
sufficient laboratories locally that can perform the required 
analyses. 

The Airports Authority’s requirement is to ensure the contractor’s 
laboratory facilities and chemical blending facilities work in unison 
in case assistance for monitoring, control, troubleshooting or 
reformulation is required. 

4. Since this will be a "full service" contract, why the requirement 
for such a high number of years of experience? 

As the owner of these critical systems it is incumbent upon the 
Airports Authority to draft the strongest Statement of Work possible 
to ensure a safe, reliable water treatment system.   

5. Will MWAA accept less years of experience if the experience is 
at plants that are greater capacity than the one at National 
Airport? 

Firms with fewer than fifteen (15) years experience with similar 
size and scope will be reviewed and scored accordingly.   

6. Why the requirement for the Contractor to own and operate a 
chemical blending facility if they have a vendor that can 
guarantee product quality and minimize liability? 

Consistent product quality and liability minimization. All 
manufacturing plants shall be ISO-9002 certified.  

7. What is the purpose for specifying the required laboratory 
equipment rather than analytical capabilities? 

Laboratory equipment and examples of analytical reports are 
specified in the Statement of Work.  Analytical capability and 
laboratory capability work hand in hand, the Airports Authority is 
looking for the laboratory’s analytical capability in case studies or 
evaluations through the use of sophisticated equipment.  
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8. Please provide the number of personnel and qualifications for 
the technical support group and the in-house regulatory affairs 
group. 

See RFP, Section X, Attachment One - Statement of Work Section 
IV-10 C & D 

9. I didn't see anything in the RFP regarding a walkthrough date. 
Is there one scheduled? And if not, is there an opportunity to 
schedule a walkthrough? 

Amendment One sets the site visit date for Tuesday, April 30, 
2012 from 9 am – 10 am at the Central Heating and Cooling Plant. 

10. Please provide what certification and license is required for the 
delivery specialist. 

CDL Class A Hazardous Material Endorsement, DOT Hazardous 
Material Transportation 49 CFR 172.704 

11. Please provide us the last three (3) Service Reports for All 
Systems. 

Service reports will not be provided. 

12. Who is the current Water Treatment Company? G. E. Betz, Inc., 4636 Somerton Road, Trevose, PA 19053 
 


